Dawn Bartel

From: Brian Helminger <brian.helminger@hvmsd.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 8:35 AM

To: bruce siebers; Dave Casper; John Sundelius; kcoffey238@gmail.com; Pat Hennessey
Cc: Dawn Bartel; Kevin Skogman; Chad Giackino

Subject: FW: SSA Discussion

Attachments: 2020.6.17 Foth Analysis Response.pdf

Commissioners:

Here is the response put together in conjunction with Little Chute that addresses the questions raised by Outagamie
county related to leachate management of current and the proposed cell. The District response was modified based on
Commission comments to eliminate Option #5 and oppose any option that increases the organic loading to the District.
The response does include Little Chute sewer billing methodology and the LC surcharges and the defined concentrations
for defining domestic sewage in their SUO.

Brian Helminger

District Director

Heart of the Valley
Metropolitan Sewerage District
801 Thilmany Road

Kaukauna, WI 54130

Phone: 920-766-5731

www.hvmsd.org

From: James Fenlon <James@littlechutewi.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 1:30 PM

To: 'dlafleur@releeinc.com’ <dlafleur@releeinc.com>; Joshua J. Steffeck (jsteffeck@releeinc.com)
<jsteffeck@releeinc.com>; Brian Helminger (brian.helminger@hvmsd.org) <brian.helminger@hvmsd.org>; Kent Taylor
<Kent@littlechutewi.org>; Chris Murawski <chris@littlechutewi.org>; Lisa Remiker-DeWall <lisa@littlechutewi.org>;
CKoehler@herrlingclark.com

Cc: President Vanden Berg <PresidentVandenBerg@littlechutewi.org>

Subject: RE: SSA Discussion

See updated document with LC rates and updated engineer opinion on cost.

James

From: James Fenlon

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 11:53 AM

To: 'dlafleur@releeinc.com' <dlafleur@releeinc.com>; Joshua J. Steffeck (jsteffeck@releeinc.com)
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

All,
| have attached a draft response to FOTH along with the attachments. Two items to note:

1. Chris intended to update attachment #1 on Village letter head so this is just a placeholder at the moment.
2. I will work with Lisa to provide our current sewer rates as applicable to the OCLF in 2. B.

Please let me know if you have any comments, edits or suggestions. | intend to provide the final correspondence to
Chris Anderson by closed of business on Friday.

James

From: James Fenlon

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:48 AM

To: dlafleur@releeinc.com; Joshua J. Steffeck <jsteffeck@releeinc.com>; Brian Helminger (brian.helminger@hvmsd.org)
<brian.helminger@hvmsd.org>; Kent Taylor <Kent@littlechutewi.org>; Chris Murawski <chris@littlechutewi.org>; Lisa
Remiker-DeWall <lisa@littlechutewi.org>; CKoehler@herrlingclark.com

Cc: President Vanden Berg <PresidentVandenBerg@littlechutewi.org>

Subject: SSA Discussion

All,

Thanks for the meeting yesterday. After having an evening to digest the discussion, data and strategy, | have a few
thoughts on how we best strategically move forward. Here are my thoughts and guidance as we proceed:

1. Aswe concluded yesterday, our focus is on providing Foth a response next week Friday that would include
answers to the questions posed (James to Draft), comments on the options (James to Draft), HOVMSD response
(Brian provided at meeting), LC costs analysis on sewer extension (Chris provided DRAFT at meeting), and
economic arguments (REL to deliver).

2. This morning | spoke to Chuck regarding strategy and we discussed just focusing on providing Foth the answers
to the their questions next Friday and withhold the economic arguments for the ECWRPC. This would enable us
to fine tune the economic argument without releasing our position or strategy to Foth ahead of their
correspondence to ECWRPC.

3. On the point above, | called and spoke with Todd Verboomen, staff with ECWRPC and laid out the following
question:

a. If NWLF requires pretreatment and no other cells, a pretreatment facility likely is going to cost $3M.

b. If that happens and then two years later HOVMSD requires OCLF to treat the ELF and NELF, that would
be another $3M.

c. Theoretically, there is no economic analysis that would support two separate treatment operations.

d. Todd told me that Appleton has indicated they will not accept all leachate treated under any
circumstance. Option 3 in Foth memo.

e. lasked Todd how LC best communicates the economic analysis to the committee that the potential for
two treatment facilities is NOT in the best interest of the region.

f.  He asked that we provide that ahead of the meeting, perhaps when he provides Foth’s memo to the
Committee and the meeting is scheduled. He essentially said as soon as possible.

4. In my conversation with Chuck, he asked what, if any, probability could be provided that the NELF and ELF will
require pretreatment. | will talk with Brian upon his return on that topic.

5. | will draft an outline of how we would respond to OCLF/Foth regarding their questions.



If I am missing anything or you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
James

James P. Fenlon, Village Administrator
Village of Little Chute | 108 W Main Street | Little Chute, Wisconsin 54140
Lo @ (920) 423-3850 | james@littlechutewi.org | Web | Facebook

This message may contain confidential information that is legally privileged, and is intended only for the use of the parties to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any information in this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error please notify me at (920) 423-3850 or by reply e-mail. Thank you.
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To:  Chris Anderson, P.E., Senior Client Manager, Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC
Cc:  Brian Van Straten, Director, Outagamie County Recycling & Solid Waste Department
Joe Guidote, Outagamie County Corporation Counsel
Kara Homan, Outagamie County Director of Development & Land Services
Paula Vandehey, Public Works Director, City of Appleton
Brian Helminger, Director, Heart of the Valley Metropolitan Sewerage District
From: James Fenlon
Date: June 17, 2020
Re:  Response to OCLF NWLF SSA Leachate Pretreatment Option Analysis

This memo is meant to provide responses related to your June 3™ memo regarding Outagamie County
Northwest Landfill and the pretreatment option and analysis. It should be noted that the Village of Little
Chute coordinated with Heart of the Valley Metropolitan Sewerage District (HOVMSD) and we have
provided the HOVMSD correspondence as an attachment.

Prior to providing answers to your questions, we would like to point out that HOVMSD has provided
responses to the pretreatment options and the Village of Little Chute is in concurrence with the viability
and preference of the HOVMSD. In addition, it is worth highlighting that HOVMSD has consistently
and repeatedly communicated that the HOVMSD cannot guarantee that the East and Northeast Landfill
would never require pretreatment. As has been communicated to you and the OCLF staff previously, the
HOVMSD is currently working with a consultant on this topic. Any analysis on the entire OCLF campus
must take this into consideration when conducting any evaluation of the options and future scenarios.

Answers to your questions are noted below:

1. What is the cost of sanitary sewer infrastructure improvements to be included in the analysis under
Option 4? Assuming all leachate is discharged to the Village of Little Chute sanitary Sewer (8-inch
diameter pipe) at the intersection of CTH OO and Holland Road. The upsizing of this pipe and
corresponding infrastructure will need to be included in the cost evaluation.

a. Attachment #1 is a cost estimate from the Village Engineer with recent unit prices we have
experienced in a bid environment. In addition, the Village Engineer has provided comments
related to the assumptions you indicate.

2. What treatment standards (parameters, concentration/Ibs., etc.) and cost of disposal (surcharge, rate,
etc.) should be included in the analysis for all options?

a. See Attachment #2 for HOVMSD where their response is as follows: “2. Recent sewer rate
parameters attached for Foth. Rate structure is reviewed and adjusted annually by HOVMSD.
Major rate increases are generally due to debt service obligations related to major capital projects
funded by the Clean Water Fund with 20 year pay back. Facilities plans are reviewed by DNR
and also utilize flow and loadings estimates for a 20-year planning cycle/life. It would be
reasonable to incorporate a 3% inflationary adjustment to sewer rates per annum for purposes of
long-range cost forecasting. The District is currently studying Interceptor rehabilitation, Tertiary
effluent filtration to meet TMDL requirements, and reviewing loads to-determine if/when plant
upgrade/expansion will be necessary. With consistent load increases (attached) it appears likely
that the District will need to begin facility planning before 2028.”

b. Village of Little Chute sewer rates are as follows:

i. Volume - $7.50/1,000 Gallons



ii.
iii.

iv.

vi.

vil.

$3.00 Month/Sewer Meter Charge

BOD Surcharge - $0.238/lb. (Volume/1,000,000) x 8.34 Ib./gallon. Rate is .238/lb. FOR

BOD IN EXCESS OF 180 mg/I

Suspended Solids Surcharge- $0.255/Ib. Convert gallons to pounds (Volume in
Gallons/1,000,000) x 8.34 Ib. gallon at rate of .255/Ib. for Suspended Solids IN EXCESS OF

250 mg/l

Phosphorus Surcharge - $6.239/Ib. (Volume/1,000,000) x 8.34 1b./gallon at rate of 6.239/Ib.
for phosphorus IN EXCESS OF 8 mg/I
Ammonia Surcharge - $1.324/1b. (Volume/1,000,000) x 8.34 Ib./gallon at rate of 1.324/1b.
FOR Ammonia IN EXCESS OF 35 mg/l
Overall Surcharge per Agreement — 25%

3. Also, what schedule should be assumed for these standards and costs to be in-place? This information
is critical for estimating the size and performance of the pretreatment system as well as for evaluating
the long-term cost of leachate disposal for this report.

a. See Attachment #2 for HOVMSD where their response is as follows: “Accurate answer requires

predicting the future as project timing and cost is not yet known.”

While not requested, we felt that following past billing information may be beneficial in the analysis:

Total Leachate in Gallons Pounds of Ammonia Treatment Expense of
Ammonia

2017 5,722,831 (monthly average of 37,156 (monthly average of $60,378.23 (monthly
817,547) 5,308) average of $8,625.46)

2018 15,812,735 (monthly average of 99,546 (monthly average of $145,330.61 (monthly
1,317,728) 8,296) average of $12,110.88)

2019 11,935,605 (monthly average of 90,153 (monthly average of $119,362.24 (monthly
994,634) 7,513) average of $9,946.85)

2020 3,787,371 (monthly average of 35,636 (monthly average of $47,181.88 (monthly
1,262,457) 11,879) average of $15,727.29)

Total 37,258,542 (monthly average of | 262,491 (monthly average of $372,252.96 (monthly
1,095,839) 7,720) average of $10,948.62
Notes: 1. Analysis includes June of 2017 through March of 2020 for the East and Northeast Cells.

2. Gallons of leachate is for OCLF reported for East and Northeast cells (September of 2018 through
December of 2019 was reported by OCLF using pump run time totals as reported by the OCLF’s SCADA
system and thus no metered data is used).
3. Pounds of Ammonia is based upon a single grab sample each month performed by OCLF. The resulting
measure is then calculated based upon the volume as reported by the OCLF (September of 2018 through
December of 2019 was reported by OCLF using pump run time totals as reported by the OCLF’s SCADA
system and thus no metered data is used).

In conclusion, based upon the complexity of the issue and your request, it seems that having all four
entities (City of Appleton, Outagamie County, Heart of the Valley Metropolitan Sewerage District, and
Village of Little Chute) discuss and review the options provided collectively would provide for the
greatest input and most viable option moving forward. We appreciate the opportunity to provide this
information and given the volume and content of the leachate and the benefit of a regional solid waste
facility, the outcome has significant opportunities and challenges for every entity. We look forward to
hearing from you.




Attachment #1

Little Chute

ESTABLISHED 1848

Outagamie County Landfill Sanitary Sewer Extension

Oversizing
Item

No. | Units Item Description Actual Quantity Unit Price Amount
1 L.F. | 15 inch Sanitary Sewer (Granular Backfill) 3,600.00 $ 118.85 $ 427,864.19

2 L.F. | 15 inch Sanitary Sewer (Native Backfill) 0.00 $ 60.73 $ -
3 V.F. | 48 inch Precast Sanitary Manhole 260.00 $ 240.00 $ 62,400.00
4 L.F. | 30 inch Pipe Casing Installed 200.00 $ 500.00 $ 100,000.00
5 Ea. [ Connect to Existing Sanitary Manhole 1.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
Total $ 598,264.19
15% Contingency $ 688,003.81

Item

No. | Units Item Description Actual Quantity Unit Price Amount
1 L.F. | 8 inch Sanitary Sewer (Granular Backfill) 3,600.00 $ 95.00 $ 342,000.00

2 L.F. | 15 inch Sanitary Sewer (Native Backfill) 0.00 $ 6073 $ -
3 V.F. | 48 inch Precast Sanitary Manhole 156.00 $ 240.00 $ 37,440.00
4 L.F. | 30 inch Pipe Casing Installed 200.00 $ 500.00 $ 100,000.00
5 Ea. | Connect to Existing Sanitary Manhole 1.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
Total $ 487,440.00
15% Contingency County LF $ 560,556.00
Village $ 127,447.81

1. The leachate discharge cannot be in the same location for both cost evaluations. It does not make
sense to provide the discharge location in the SW corner of the project site if it is going to enter the
Little Chute sanitary sewer system and treated by HOV.

2. A central pretreatment location could treat the current and future phases.

littlechutewi.org - 920.788.7380 - 108 W.Main Street - Little Chute, Wl 54140




Attachment #2

HOVMSD response to 6/3/20 Foth memo

Option 1

Best describes the “current” leachate discharge arrangement. Loads to
HOVMSD would continue and once the NELF is full and capped the flow
would decline and the organic loads gradually begin to dissipate. The
District cannot guarantee that this scenario would never require
pretreatment and has communicated such to the landfill in past
discussions. Provisions for flow equalization and continuous discharge
would be desirable if this option is selected. Viable option that is not
preferred by District.

Option 2

Scenario includes pretreatment for leachate to HOVMSD. Some organic
capacity gain would be realized especially to the benefit of Biostyr
biological process. If enough capacity is regained it could extend the
longevity of existing treatment plant infrastructure. Preferred and viable
option to the Disirict.

Option 3

District would shed loadings and Little Chute would lose a large revenue
customer. District would realize an immediate increase in valuable organic
capacity and useful life of the existing HOVMSD treatment plant
infrastructure. Preferred and viable option to the District.

Option 4

Depending on the level of pretreatment, this scenario could see the District
processing full liquid flow with pretreatment. Estimated mass load reduction
coming to the District is positive. Treatment facility is not hydraulically
challenged at this time so flow increase is acceptable. Viable option.

Option 5

Option would result in increased loadings to the District. Estimated
ammonia load of 420 lbs/day from a single connected user would account
for 26.2% of plant rated ammonia capacity. This option is undesirable and
is not an acceptable option for HOVMSD.



HOVI/Little Chute questions

1.

N/A to HOVMSD.

2. Recent sewer rate parameters attached for Foth. Rate structure is

reviewed and adjusted annually by HOVMSD. Major rate increases
are generally due to debt service obligations related to major capital
projects funded by the Clean Water Fund with 20 year pay back.
Facilities plans are reviewed by DNR and also utilize flow and
loadings estimates for a 20-year planning cycle/life. it would be
reasonable to incorporate a 3% inflationary adjustment to sewer rates
per annum for purposes of long-range cost forecasting. The District is
currently studying Interceptor rehabilitation, Tertiary effluent filtration
to meet TMDL requirements, and reviewing loads to-determine
iffiwhen plant upgrade/expansion will be necessary. With consistent
load increases (attached) it appears likely that the District will need to
begin facility planning before 2028.

Accurate answer requires predicting the future as project timing and
cost is not yet known.

Concerns:

The District is not in favor of any option that would increase the loads
discharged to HOVMSD. There is no available capacity at the plant.
Estimated loads appear to be annual averages. Daily loads and peak
ammonia loads would differ significantly on a wet/dry weather basis.
Foth estimates leachate production for NWLF and NELF to be the
same. Maps appear to show that NWLF will be in the fange of 1.5x
larger. Will the open (uncapped) area receiving rainfall be limited to
the same as NELF? How did the Foth arrive at them both being equal
in leachate production given the size disparity?

PFAS - currently unregulated and a potential issue in the future
regardless of where the leachate is discharged.



RATES

2015 RATES
FLOW =§ 0.725 per 1000 Gallons
B.0.D. =§ 0.239 per Pound
5.80LIDS =35 0.197 per Pound
PHOSPHORUS = § 5.247 per Pound
AMMONIA-N = § 1.635 per Pound
CHLORIDE = £ 0.005 per Pound

2016 BATES
FLOW =§ 0.790 per 1000 Gallons
B.O.D. =$0.254 per Pound
S.SOLIDS = $ 0.219 per Pound
PHOSPHORUS = $ 5.722 per Pound
AMMONIA-N = § 1.696 per Pound
CHLORIDE = $ 0.005 per Pound

2817 Sewer Rates
FLOW =35 0.837 per 1000 Gallons
B.O.D.=$0.265 per Pound
S.SOLIDS = § 0.261 per Pound
PHOSPHORUS =3 6.136 per Pound
AMMONIA-N = § 1.625 per Pound
CHLORIDE = § 0.005 per Pound

2018 Sewer Rates
FLOW =§ 0.796 per 1000 Gallons
B.O.D. =§ 0.262 per Pound
S.SOLIDS = § 0.266 per Pound
PHOSPHORUS = § 6.290 per Pound
AMMONIA-N = § 1.499 per Pound
CHLORIDE = § 0.005 per Pound

2619 Sewer Rates
Flow = $0.735 per 1000 Gallons
B.OD. = $0.238 per Pound
Total Suspended Solids = $0.255 per Pound
Total Phosphorus = $6.239 per Pound
Ammonia Nitrogen = $1.324 per Pound
Total Chlorides = $0.004 per Pound

2020 Sewer Rates
Flow = $0.696 per 1000 Gallons
B.OD. = $0.220 per Pound
Total Suspended Solids = $0.254 per Pound
Total Phosphorus = $6.321 per Pound
Ammonia Nitrogen = $1.32 per Pound
Total Chlorides = $0.003 per Pound




%G’ = Say 000°0V¥'6L0C 102

%L1 65L'S 000'556'T0T'C S10T
%6'€E- 9€5'S 000'TL9°020°C 910z
%9'€E 8EL'S 000°'002'v60'C L10z
%S'T 528'S 000'769°L21°C . 8102

%19l 000'0LY'OVP'T 610C

MOI[1 Jusnjjul dSINAOH



%8 = Ay
%E'ET
%S'L
%'y
%C'ST

0008657
000EV6Z
2OV6STE
000TOEE
657208€

L6LLS8E

sguipeo g



%E'S =8Ny 000'6T¥ 710z

%CE VESTEY STOC
%8'9T TT1508 910¢
%9 106108 LT0T
%1 928605 8T0¢

%L'S ¥898ES 610¢

S3uipeo eluowwly



Prablem: Mesting regulations for laachate
became a costly endeavor for an Indiana
landfill,

Solution: A simple onsils leachate reatmant
systom delivared savings for the long temm,

s stormwater drains through
collected materials on land
such as waste at a landfill, it
becomes lsachate, which can

accumulate many kinds of toxic compounds.

During the 19808 and 1090s,
increasingly rigorous regulations. were put
on tLS. landfills to protect groundwater
from leachate contamination. Landfills had
to design, engineer, and build drainage and
collection systems to capture leachate,
and they had to determine how to traat it.
Most chose to transport Isachate using
trucks or pipslines to the nearest publicly
owned water resource recovery facility
(WRRF}, but Monroe County, Ind. ~ home
to 140,000 residents — decided on a more
cost-effective, onsite approach.

Continuing compliance neads

Monroe County had a problem
experienced by many municipalities
throughout the U.S. In 2004, it decided
to start closing the landf it had opened
in 1871 and outsource solid waste
management. Even though the landfill
was closing, the county had to &ontinue
collecting and processing an average of
22,710 m¥yr (8 million galfyr) of landfil
leachate for decades to come. Although
hailing costs were less than half the
national average and the county paid
residential rates for wastewater servicas,
continuing to haul ite leachate to the local
WRREF for treatmant and disposal would be
expensive.

The landfill, lccated about 16 km (10
mi} cutside of Bloomington, Ind., consists
of a 20-ha {50-ac) municipal solid waste
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This diagram shows the steps of the Slemans batch PACT treatment steps. Slemens (Munich)

saction and a 2.8-ha {7-ac) construction
and demolition section. In 2004, it stoppad
accepting public waste but still experienced
issues with compliancs, often because of
leachate, said Tom McGlasson Jr,, executive
diractor at Monroe County Solid Wasts
Management Dietrict. To remedy the issues,
the county updated the landfil’s clay berms
and installed new clay berms around the
leachate collection system.

Leachate handling process
become outdated

At firat, the landfill pumped lsachats from
the collection system into a holding pond
and transported it o the local WRRF using
septic haulers.

“But the holding ponds would
occasionally overflow, sesulting in
campliance issues McGlasson said.

“in those years, they often nesded to bs
funning 24 hours a day, so thair ability to
keep up with the leachate flow during those
timss was a concern®

Haufing costs recently increased by
33%. Hauling leachate to the local WRRE
costs about $50 for 3800 L (1000 gal),
McGlesson sald. If the county stilf haulad
afl of the landfill's leachate to the WRRF
for treatment, he estimates it would cost
$270,000 a year.

"We have 2 lot of seasonal rainfall
variability in the spring and fall that adds

80 WEAT | APRIL 2019 | WWWWEEORG/MAGAZINE

to our leachate generation” McGlasson
said. *Compounding that is the major
construction that's been going on for
abaout 2 years on the highway betwean
our leachate pond and our wastewater

treatmant plant, which requires the trucks to -

take much, much longer to make thefr trips
and keep up because of all the delays?

Finding a simple, effective, and
reliable treatment solution

McCGlasson began investigating
differant options for onsite treatment in
2008. He said the county lacked the
space and money to install such traditional
freatment technofogy as clarifiers and
trickling filters. “We also looked ata
constructed wetland, but that was cost-
prohibitive too, costing betwesn $1.5
million and $2 million? he added,

- One solution stood out: Sismens
{Munich} PACT® (Powderad Activated
Carban Treatment) system. It uses a
combination of powdered activated
carbon and aercbic bacteria to adsorb
and metabolize leachats contaminants
in a single stage. The system raduces
ssttling time comparad to conventional
activated sludge systems. This produces
a much clearer effluent in a fraction of the
time. This speed helps process batches -
faster during seasonal rainfall events. The
system releases clear water effiuent into
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Compact system Provides

The system provides fperating
straightforwarg Operation flexibitity in handling varigyg loads of
The system ig oasy fo use ang leachatg ang variability in jtg Compaosition,
maintain, saig Les Paulsen, the “

environmentaf compliance apnd landfij

director, who Overseeg day-to-day
Management of the landfilrs leachate,
“The PACT pProcess is g

Our top concem jg avoiding any leachate
overflows” Paylsan said, *But the PACT

system giveg yg plenty of flexibifity to
process differant

volumes ang different
traightfunvard," leachats Constituents?

Paulsen sajq. “A float in the PACT tank

triggers a Pump that fills the tank, The Onsita freatmens Saves Money
PACT tank firat undargoes an asration The system has braduced significans
cyels. Than, the asration automatically savings for the county, Treating leachate
turns off and 3 polymer Goagulating agant onsite sayed $93,000 in 2016 and
is added to expedite the settling of the

£77,000 in 2017, And with the jump in
sludge and Suspended solids”

hauling Costis, savings were predictsd to
Since the System began Operating, the be even higher in 201 8,
landfill hay 8xcesded ity parmitg only once

3 "Onsite leachate treatment is aboys
dus §o an algas bioom opn the holding pond.  half the cost of hauling jt offsite
This “had nothing to do with the PACT McGlasson sajd, "Even though we gfiy
Landtiil taachata is shown atter has gone treatment g ystem? Payisen said. .
rough treatmany, Stemens (Munich)

have to hayl, we're
Maintenange requi

rements for the
system are mingr, *Once every coupls of
a stormwater diteh years, we drain the ¢

ank, suck out gl the
loeal creek. sedimant and clsan serators,” Paulgen
The county favored the Siemens said. “And | clagn out th
solution for ita low cost, abifity to

that emptieg into n

citizen serviceg and
2 polymar tyb making Monroe County an even better
ones a weak? place to live” he said, i
accommadals a small footprint, angd ease
of operation, The system could handje the
county’s leachate, which can be highiy

variable in volume or
shock loadings.

“Sismensg reputation and financiaj
strength helpad, tog? McGlassan gaid,
“We knaw we could count on the Company
being aroungd decades from now?

The caounty instalied the system at the
landfift in spring 2009, Company enginears
set up the system, trained smployess hoy

to operate it. The system "wag easy o
learn becauga of its s

implicity” McGlasson
-8aid. *We were most pleasad?

The landfill noy, treats between 64%%
and 79% of jis leachate onsite, Continuing
t0 transport the remaining to the local
WRRE

The Sismeng PACT system is houaag
ing 8- X 194y (2(})(40-&) shalter with
a 7-m {24-ff) ceiling, The enclosure helpg
control] temperature, which iz critical in
winter when wide temperatire swings and
extreme cold can diminish or extinguigh
the biomass. The System can traat gg
Much as 144 ma/g {38,000 gal/d) during
{ peak flows. jts automated Programmagie
2 logic controlier-driven control system wag
ﬁ adaptéd to provide femote opemtion and
£ alefts, which contributed

o its case of
¢ Operation, McGlasson said,

occasionally contain
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